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MUSCATINE. IOWA

TO: Steve Boka, Director of Planning, Zoning and Building Safety

FROM: Jim Rudisill, Planning & Community Development Coordinator

SUBJECT: Muscatine Housing Cluster LHTF Grant Application

DATE: August 12, 2010

The recently formed Muscatine Housing Cluster is accepting grant applications until 5
p.m. August 12, 2009. A completed application (see attached) was submitted to the cluster this
afternoon, seeking $7000 in funding assistance for the Muscatine Housing Rehab Program.

Although the rehab program is primarily financed through a $264,162 Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) award, additional funding would be helpful. The LHTF
revenue could be used for projects that exceed the maximum $37,500 allowed under the CDBG
program; and to cover expenses that might not be allowed under the primary program.

Funding awards are expected to be announced in November. This will not require any
match of city funds. The $7800 identified as City of Muscatine funds in the proposed budget is
funding previously committed under the 2009 CDBG grant award. Those fimds come from
budgeted salary expenditures.


















